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To Public Hearing
Date: A { 20, 7009

. tem #__ 2
" From: City of Richmond Website [webgraphics@rlchmond caj
Sent: April 19, 2009 12:39 PM ” ,
To: MayorandCouncillors : 'SCHEDULE 4 TO THE MINUTES
Subject:  Send a Submission Online (response #439) |OF THE REGULAR MEETING OF
Categories: UCRS Code FILE: 12-8060-20-8488 . COUNCIL FOR PUBLIC
'HEARINGS HELD ON MONDAY,
‘APRIL 20, 2009,
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Survcy Information

Site City Websde
j Page Trtle Send a Submisswn Oniine

URL: http: flcms city. rschmond be. calCM/WebUIlPageTypeslSurveylSurvey aspx'?
" | PagelD=1793&pagemode=Hybrid -

Submission

 Time/Date: 2009-04-19 12:37.54 PM
Survey Response
, Your Name: A Yekta
Your Address: | #305-6119 Cooney Road, Richmond, B. C

VBY 4B7

Subject Property Address OR

E Bylaw Number: 8488 (RZ 05-317846)

| am totaly disagree and opposing with this
amendment. My apartment is exactly opposite
to the subjected area at the west side of
Cooney Road. Other than loosing our view of
green area after cutting trees | believe that
‘building of high-rises and heavy constructions
in this area will have direct effect on our
. building foundations due to vibrations and

Comments: nature of land of this area. | can feel
vibrations under my feet even when a Transit
Bus is passing through Cooney road. | am
sure our building will suffer heavy cracks if
this construction happens. It will destroy our
asset and City money and whoever is
approving this amendment will be

responsible. Thanks. Regards, A Yekta

04/20/2009



